
 

CONSTRUCTION OF WEST I STREET WATER LINE 

June 30, 2016 

The following is a record of Requests for Information and the City’s response.  An addendum will NOT be 
issued for this project.  The bid opening is on schedule for Tuesday, July 12 at 2:00 pm. 
 
RFI No. 1 

1.  Has City gotten Caltrans permit yet? 

Response:  Yes 

2. Will permit be available before bid? 

Response:  No 

RFI No. 2 

On Sheet 4 of 8, the plans show an 8” valve to be installed in SR152 by valve insertion method.  
What type and class of pipe will valve be inserted on? 

Response:  Asbestos Cement  

RFI No. 3 

Was a geotechnical study done on this site to determine soil characteristics and depth of 
groundwater in area? 

Response:  No  

RFI No. 4 

Can asphalt surfacing be ground in place and incorporated into the backfill material outside of pipe 
zone? 

Response:  No  
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